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March 8, 1962 

Dear Frofeesor Ferrater Mora: 

I apologize for the delay in replying to your good 
letter of Februazy 18* As I am no longer a meníber of the Social 
Sciences program, I am not responsible for the Foundationrs program 
in Legal and Folitical Fhilosophy* No final decisión has been 
taken regarding the continuation of this program, but I feel con-
fident that my colleague, Charles M. Hardin, would be pleased to 
correspond with you regarding your plans. Unfortunately, Dr. 
Hardin is currently traveling in Latin America and vill not re-
turn until the beginning of April. It is entixely possible that 
you would prefer to pursue your discussions with Dr. John H. 
Harrison, of our Humanities program. With the exception of the 
Foundation18 program in Legal and Folitical Philosophy, our Hum­
anities colleagues are the appropriate group in the Foundation 
with whom to discuss projects in Philosophy. 

. 

1 trust you vill understand my reluctance to route 
your inquiry inmediately either to Dr. Hardin or Dr. Harrison until 
I have heard from you regarding your vishes. Although my own 
responsibilities do not malee it appropriate for me to discuss 
a project you may wish to put before one or the other program, 
I would be happy to visit with you vhen you are in New York and 
calling upon Dr. Hardin and Dr. Harrison. 

Please let me hear frem you at your convenience. 

Sincerely, 

. 

Kenneth W. Thompson 

17-3-7 

Professor José Ferrater itera 
Bxyn Mavr College 
Bryn Mavr, Pexmsylvania 
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